
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO: Executive Directors, Day Program 

Executive Directors, Residential Services 

Day Program Directors 

Residential Directors 

FROM: Janet Brock Priest, Associate State Director – Operations  

 

DATE: July 25, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: LIFE-VAC 

 

I am writing to share information about a device that may of interest to you.  As you may 
know, choking (airway obstruction) is one of the leading causes of death for people with 
disabilities.  DDSN’s data shows that, year after year, choking is one of the most frequently 
reported critical incidents.  Although all staff must be specifically trained in the techniques 
(back thrusts and Heimlich) to be used in response to incidents of choking, those 
techniques may not always be successful. 
 

LIFE-VAC is a non-powered, non-invasive airway clearance device developed for 
resuscitating a victim with airway obstruction when the Heimlich and back thrusts have 
been performed without success.  Training and instruction in the use of the device are 
available online.  The cost for the device is approximately $70.00, and while this is a single 
use device, according to the company’s website, if used, it will be replaced at no cost.  More 
information can be found at: 
 

LifeVac | Save a Life in a Choking Emergency | Choking Rescue Device 
 

Again, I am writing only to share information about this device; this is not an endorsement.  
If you are interested, I encourage you to do your own research, consider the needs of those 
who are supported by your agency, and act accordingly. 
 

Thanks 
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